Bea Claydon

From: Noeleen Keavey

Sent: 02 May 2013 08:59

To: . Louise O’ Donnell

Cc: Eve O'Sullivan; Bea Claydon

Subject: RE: Waste Licence Application W0279-01
Hi Louise

Hardcopy — One original and one copy
CDs 16
Regards

Noeleen

From: Louise O' Donnell [mailto:l ouiseOD@pateltonra.com]
Sent: 01 May 2013 16:55
To: Noeleen Keavey

Subject: Waste Licence Application W0279 01

Dear Noeleen,

We are submitting copies of an EIS to the Agency soon on behalf of Rehab Glassco, for which there is a live EPA WL
application (ref. W0279-01).

Could you just confirm please the number of print and CD copies required?

Many thanks,
Louise.

Louise O'Donnell, BSc(Hons), MSc, MCIWM
Director

Patel Tonra Ltd, Environmental Solutions
3F Fingal Bay Business Park

Balbriggan, Co. Dublin

Ireland
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